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Please use as much space as you wish on the form below. Attach additional background information if appropriate. Ensure that all the Evaluation Criteria in the Request for Proposal guidelines are addressed.
Applications close 04 August 2017. Email to Ian Wright, Development Director i.wright@bwfbadminton.org 
a) Institution / Researcher
	Institution’s Name
	


	Researcher’s Name
	


	Researcher’s Qualifications
	


	Institutional application or *Individual application?
	


* Individual applicants must submit a letter of endorsement / support letter from a university / institution stating the research is being undertaken with the oversight of the university / institution’s academic programme.
	Is this study connected to a longer term study through an institution – or as part of post graduate degree work (as part of a Masters or PhD for example). Provide details.
	


	Address 
	

	Mobile Phone
	

	Phone
	

	Fax
	

	Email Address
	


b)  Research Focus / Scope / Relevance / Outcomes
	Description - Research Focus & Scope
	

	Paradigm / Area (physiology / biomechanics / psychology etc.)
	

	Originality – is this a new area or a follow up focus area that adds value to existing research – if so – how?
	

	Research Question(s)
	

	Relevance - to badminton
	

	Outcomes - how will the outcomes benefit badminton coaches, players and/or members of the entourage?
	

	Immediate Impact – how can the result be applied / used for practice in coaching / talent development / other areas.
	

	Additional information on the research focus relevant to your application.


	


c)  Research Grant and Estimated Costs 
	Methodology – brief overview
	


d)  Describe the broad staging of the research – 2017 / 2018 
	Broad Stages – and time frames
	


e)  Research Grant and Estimated Costs 
	Total expected cost of this research project $
	

	Total $ for this Application 
	

	Other sources of funding and estimated amounts
	

	Has other sources of funding been secured?
	


f)  What makes this research important for badminton?
	Context of the Research for world badminton.

Describe why this research is important to conduct for world badminton.

	


g)  Point of Difference / Add Value
	Why do you think this research has ‘an edge’ over other grant applications?

	


h)  Declaration:            I the undersigned……..
· have read the Request for Proposal guidelines and understand the intent of the BWF Research Grants Programme and the criteria for evaluating applications;

· understand that if my project is selected for a grant, an MOU / agreement will need to be signed between the BWF and myself / my institution; 

· understand that BWF has the right to publish on the BWF website and other communications platforms the names of successful applicants and to provide a synopsis of the focus and scope of the research in order to promote the research project and  research in badminton; 

· understand that the research findings, methodology and details of the study will be made available to practitioners in the field and published by the BWF on its website or through other BWF communication channels at the conclusion of the research.

· declare that the information in this document is accurate. 
	
	Signature

	Position
	

	Name / Title
	

	Signature
(please include a Stamp or contact details from your University / Institution)
	

	Date
	


Application for a BWF Badminton Research Grant


Page: 3

